
   Memo 4C-3/379 
   ============= 
 
To: Distribution       19 January 1996 
 
From: O.Schwerer 
 
Subject: Comments on TRANS 4099 
 
Please find below our comments on TRANS 4099 General comment: The superseded country 
code 4CCP should be replaced by 4RUS(or other new country code) in case of retransmission. 
 
Entry Subent Comment 
----- ------ ------- 
 
40244   21 Instead of putting 'SUPERSEDED' it would be preferable to 
  correct the data units 
 
40336 2-20,22-78  NOSUBENT records not needed, these subentries were deleted 
  in 1987. 
 21 This subentry should be deleted also (data included in 
  subentry 90) 
 
40656 2 STATUS:  (RNORM) should be removed - correction of erroneous 
  units is not renormalization. 
 
 
Distribution: 
 
SMTP%"DUNFORD@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV" 
SMTP%"MCLANE@BNLND2.DNE.BNL.GOV" 
SMTP%"TUBBS@NEA.FR" 
SMTP%"KONIECZNY@NEA.FR" 
SMTP%"MANOKHIN@CJD.OBNINSK.SU" 
SMTP%"OLGA@CJD.OBNINSK.SU" 
 
NDS: 
SMTP%"AUNG@RIPO1.IAEA.OR.AT" 
ARCILLA 
LAMMER 
LEMMEL 
OBLOZINSKY 
PASHCHENKO 
SCHWERER 
WIENKE 
 


